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Pranning & Deveropment

August 8, 2018

Renea Vincent, AICP

Director, Pinellas County Planning
310 Court Street

Clearwater FL 33756

RE: Clearwater Downtown Redevelopment Plan Amendments
Dear Ms. Vincent,

On August 2, 2018, the Clearwater City Council adopted Ordinance No. 9169-18 on second reading making
amendments to the Clearwater Downtown Redevelopment Plan (the Plan), repealing and replacing Chapter 4
which updates the list of Capital Improvement Projects, work programs, incentives and Tax Increment Financing
projections for the City of Clearwater’s Community Redevelopment Agency.

The Planning & Development Department transmitted the Plan and supporting documents to Forward Pinellas for
review at their September 12, 2018 meeting. I am contacting you to request that the Plan be placed on the Board
of County Commissioners agenda for the October 9, 2018 meeting.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
Michael. Delk@myClearwater.com or 727.562.4561.

Sincerely,

Michael L. AICP

Planning and Development Director
City of Clearwater

100 South Myrtle Avenue
Clearwater, FL 33756
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